ROCHESTER INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY
ROCHESTER NEW YORK

Student Council Meeting Minutes
November 5, 1956

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 P.M. by President Robert Ball.

Roll call was taken and the following members were absent.

PRINTING James Calista

CHEMISTRY Horst Bayer

PHOTOGRAPHY Herman Hermanson ELECTRICAL William O'Brien

COMMERCE Charles Jones

S.A.C. Douglas Brown

The minutes of the previous meeting were read, corrected and approved. The correction was that the Lounge Committee reported that there might be instead of will be, if the Council wishes, class rooms available for the purpose of playing cards during the lunch hours.

COMMITTEES

The Constitution Committee made a motion, which was carried that Council accept the Modern Jazz Society and the American Chemical Society.

PUBLICATION

It was announced that the school director would be ready for publication at the beginning of the second quarter.

LOUNGE

The Lounge Committee recommended that students cooperate in the use of the Clark Lange for playing cards for it was coubtful that classifications would be available in the Clark Bridding.

BUDGET

A motion was made and carried the Council accept the recommendations of the Budys Committee on h budgets of both the Wrestling and Assubly Committees which was to the effect that wither group would be allocated additional funds. US INESS

It we sugge to Council that a co-chairman be be appointed to represent N.S.A. when the regular chairman is on block or cannot attend meetings. The matter was to be further investigated.

It is also round to the Council at tion the the polio shits would conflict it the Blood Dri Council will add to the however the thinda coul no be changed because the Administration could not schedule the polio shots and since there is to be six month period between blood do nations this dit could not be changed either; therefore the date main as originally set.

A motion was made and carried that a representative of Council approach the Administration on the matter of keeping the Institute library opened on Saturday.

A motion was also made and carried that the Adminis tration be asked to keep the facilities of the Institute open during assemblies.

SCHOOL WIDE

A motion was made that Student Council direct the Constitution Committee to investigate the possibilities of school ide elections for Student Council officer formul te plans concerning such a program, and present the results of investigation and these plans to the Council for the ir consideration.

An amendment to this motion was inde and delete the words concerning the formula tag of plant and presenting of these plant

The previous motion was then mored and carlad.

A reminder was given of the a sembly to be held Tuesday, November 5, 1956 a 11 only in the RIT Chapel.

It was also announced that the Election Poll Party to be held Tuesday November 5, 1956, between 8:30 P.M. to 12:30 A.M. in the Snack Bar, would go on as scheduled.

The motion for adjournment wa made and the meeting was adjourned at 5:40 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

OLGA VANGEL Acting Secretary

ANNOUNCEMENTS